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August 30, 2022

MRS. SUSAN ROSENIE ALMERO
Brgy.Payompon,
Mamburao, Occidental Mindoro

Dear Mrs. Almero,

This is in relation to your response letter dated August 17, 2022, to our letter dated 
August 2, 2022, requesting you to temporarily cease all your operations from your private 
plantation.

As per our records, you were granted cutting permits by then Regional Director Oscar 
C. Dominguez with allowable volume of 432.32 and 374.03 from your registered tree 
plantations, on February 10,2015, and June 23,2015 respectively.

Both tree cutting permits were issued in the year 2015 and they were issued as per 
memorandum dated Febmary 5, 2013, of Undersecretary/Chief of staff Atty. Analiza 
Rebuelta-Teh, that stated that the cutting of planted trees within private lands shall be 
allowed subject to clearance to be issued by the concerned Regional Executive Director.

Based on our records, since 2015, the officer was able to grant you numerous transport 
permits for your harvested logs from your private tree plantations. However, it was silent as 
to the remaining volmne of trees still allowed to be harvest within your plantation, as 
compared to the allowable volume specifically stated in your two cutting permits.

With this, we temporarily ceased you from cutting, harvesting, and transporting gmelina 
trees from your registered plantations to conduct proper inventory inside your plantation to 
resolve the said issue. This is not in any way made to oppress and cause unnecessary delay 
in your business operation.
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